AMPAIPAN BOONTHAI M.D.

ampaipan.nam@mahidol.edu

Department of surgery Ramathibodi Hospital 270 Rama VI Rd. Phayathai Rachathevi Bangkok Thailand 10400

Profile

A consultant paediatric surgeon at Ramathidodi hospital with 7 years experience and special interest in Neonatal Surgery and Paediatric Liver Transplantation.

Experience

- Visiting Clinical Fellow, Alder Hey Children's NHS foundation trust, Liverpool, United Kingdom - 2019-2020 (Mahidol scholarship)
- Consultant paediatric surgeon, Ramathibodi hospital, Bangkok, Thailand 2014present
- Paediatric surgery resident, Ramathibodi hospital; Bangkok, Thailand 2010-2014
- Doctor of medicine, Ministry of Public Health Thailand 2007-2010

Education

- Faculty of Medicine, Khon Kean University, Khon Kean, Thailand Doctor of medicine, 2001-2007
- Faculty of Medicine Ramathibodi hospital, Mahidol University –Diploma of Thai board of Paediatric Surgery 2010-2014 awarded as Fellow of Thai Board of Paediatric Surgery (FRCST (Paed)) June 2014
- Diploma of Fellowship of The European Board of Paediatric surgery (FEBPS) -January 2019

Courses

Visiting surgeon at Liver transplantation centre, Gleneagles Global Health City, Chennai, India - May 2015

Visiting surgeon at Alder Hey children's hospital NHS foundation trust, Liverpool, United Kingdom - April - June 2017

CDH UK workshop at Alder Hey children's hospital NHS foundation trust, Liverpool, United Kingdom - November 14th-16th, 2017

Anorectal Malformation Course at The University of Tokyo, Tokyo, Japan -October 7th-8th, 2018

Training Course for EBPS examination at Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia December 6th-7th, 2018

Visiting Surgeon, ABO incompatibility liver transplantation, at National Center for Child Health and Development, Tokyo, Japan February 10th - 18th, 2019

12th Annual European paediatric colorectal and pelvic reconstruction congress & Urology in anorectal malformation, Parkhotel Schonbrunn, Vienna, Wien, Austria December 4th-7th, 2019

2020 UK CCLG Surgeons Oncology Course, Alder Hey Children's, Liverpool UK, February 18th-19th, 2020

Peter Paul Rickham International Symposium, Alder Hey Children's, Liverpool, UK, February 20th, 2020

Member of international societies

IPSO : international pediatric surgery oncology. Active member since August 27th, 2018

ILTS : International Liver Transplantation Society. Active member since November 15th, 2019

EUPSA : The European Paediatric Surgeons Association. Active member since August 24th, 2020

açor A M

Skills and interest

Paediatric Liver Transplantation

Neonatal surgery

General Paediatric Surgery

Current researches

- Thailand representative, Global Paediatric Surgery Research Collaboration : Management and outcomes of congenital anomalies in Low-, Middle and Highincome countries : A multi centre, international, prospective cohort study. (1st October 2018 - 30th April 2019)
- Thailand biliary atresia registry (Nationwide study) (1st January 2019 31th December 2021)
- Anticoagulant and anti-platelet for prophylaxis of early vascular complication in post-operative paediatric liver transplantation : single institute study (January 2019 -June 2020) - Research conception idea
- Ramathibodi Paediatric Liver Transplantation Data Registry : single institute database. (Currently on going)
- Liver graft thickness and depth of abdominal cavity ratio as a risk factor for early post-operative vascular compromise in paediatric living donor liver transplantation : single institute experience. (currently on going)
- Management and outcomes of pancreatitis management in paediatric : multi-centre international study: Thailand and UK. (currently ongoing)
- Wilm's tumour management and outcomes : 20 years experience from paediatric oncology centre in Thailand. (currently ongoing)

Published article

- Testicular function in patients underwent orchidopexy during childhood. Journal of Thai Surgery ; March 2014.
- · Gaining second degree FEBPS : Published in Journal of Thai Surgery; March 2019

Ampaipan Boonthai_Curriculum Vitae

• Co-author of book chapter **Omphalomesenteric Duct Remnants**. Manuscript accepted to be published in **Pediatric surgery**, **Diagnosis and management 2nd edition**, 2021 ; **Editor** - **Professor Paul Losty**, **Professor Prem Puri**.

Biography

Paediatric surgeon with strong interest in Neonatal Surgery.

After 10 years working in university teaching hospital in Bangkok, she aims to refine her knowledge and skills as a surgeon to help expanding paediatric surgical service as well as improve paediatric surgery training in Thailand.

Apart form clinical work, she also believes in research collaboration, knowledges and innovations. She conducted some collaborate research projects in Thailand, and hope that her works could inspire next generations of paediatric surgeons in future to work together without conflicts.

